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Dianne M. Triplett, Esq. STAFF’S SEVENTH DATA REQUEST (Nos. 54-56) 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC via email 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com 
 

Re: Docket No. 20170183-EI - Application for limited proceeding to approve 2017 second 
revised and restated settlement agreement, including certain rate adjustments, by Duke 
Energy Florida, LLC. 

Dear Ms. Triplett: 

By this letter, Commission staff (staff) requests that Duke Energy Florida, LLC (DEF or 
Company) provide responses to the following data requests.  
 
54. Please refer to DEF’s Response to Staff’s Sixth Data Request, No. 30. Does DEF have an 

estimated timeframe of when it will make its initial filing with the Florida Public Service 
Commission for cost recovery of the dry cask storage facility referenced in Paragraph 
5.a.(1) of the 2017 Second Revised and Restated Settlement Agreement (Revised 
Settlement)? 

 
55. Please refer to DEF’s Response to Staff’s Sixth Data Request, No. 42. Does the estimated 

$336 million figure include any costs associated with removal and the net book value 
recovery of DEF’s meter reading and commercial Silver Springs Network meter assets? 
As in, is the estimated $336 million expenditure associated solely with new advanced 
metering infrastructure investment? 

56. Please provide the results and all assumptions used in calculating the three cost-
effectiveness tests for each Energy Conservation Cost Recovery program impacted by 
Paragraph 20 of the Revised Settlement. 

 
Please file all responses electronically no later than Monday, October 9, 2017, through 

the Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and 
Electronic Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6076 if you have any 
questions. 
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       Sincerely, 
 
       /s/ Margo A. DuVal 
 
       Margo A. DuVal 
       Senior Attorney 
 
MAD/ 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
 Parties to Docket Nos. 20100437-EI, 20150171-EI, 20170001-EI, 20170002-EG, 

20170009-EI (via email) 
 




